Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 7 February 2019 3:54 PM

To: ‘Eileen Lee'; 'CWS Motor Claims'

Cc: ‘assignments’; 'SUR"; 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)'

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19000778MFSH/1
Attachments: SKF 5689T - Preli Advise -.pdf

Dear Eileen,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SKF 5689T.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Shirley Hiew | Case Handler (On Behalf Veron)

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 31 January 2019 10:49 AM

To: 'CWS Motor Claims' <cwsmotorclaims@mesfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Eileen Lee' <EileenLee@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19000778MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: CWS Motor Claims [mailto:cwsmotorclaims@mesfirstcapital.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 30 January 2019 5:24 PM

To: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Cc: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Eileen Lee <EileenLee @msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Subject: PRI: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19000778MFSH/1



Dear Sir/Mdm,

We refer to the above reference.
Please find attached the necessary documents for survey.
Kindly submit your report via CWS within the next 14 days.

Note: All the accident reports are uploaded into CWS for your perusal.

Best Regards,

Admin Team

Claim Workflow System

Motor Claims Department

MS First Capital Insurance Limited
Tel : 6507 3848

Fax : 6507 3849

PS: This is a system generated mail. Please do not reply to this mail.
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